

MINUTES

LADIES COMMITTEE MEETING WEDNESDAY 9th JUNE @ 7pm

1. Welcome

Loraine welcomed the committee to the meeting at 7pm

2. Apologies

Tammy Sebire

3. Approval of May Minutes

Approved by: Heather Campbell Seconded: Karen Bradburn

4. Matters Arising from Previous Minutes

• Locker Room Update

Lockers have arrived, waiting for the top hanger part, scheduled to arrive next week to be fitted for the lockers to be fixed. Desk has been delayed, due to arrive on the 29th June. Once the final invoice has arrived, the final amount will be used for the mirrors and additional extras. Self-closer to be fitted on the shower cubical

Cookery book & Fundraising

32 recipes for the book have been submitted, bakery and dessert sections required. **Loraine to action** a draft book for the next meeting. With no Ladies Open Competitions fund raising has not happened – usually raffles by now. Suggestion for raffle a bottle/ handbag £2.00 a ticket to sell at the bar **Loraine to action** speaking to council for approval.

Comedy Club evening - £15.00 per ticket £5.00 for the ladies' section – **Heather to investigate** more information, costing etc.

Rag bag collection – potential date for November – **Linda to investigate** more suppliers

Ladies Outing

Prizes

Nearest the pin and longest drive – Maureen to ask the Brechin Golf Club if they can approve. Stableford, hidden holes – purchase prizes from the Ladies fund – **Maureen and Kay to organise and ask Mike**. Car share up to the individual ladies to organise if they are comfortable with sharing. Maureen to send out Email to remind the ladies for the additional money.

• Competition Guide Update

Club Championship – whatever the handicap is at the start of the competition will be the division will remain.

Loraine to action up-date on the Club Championship divisions **Tammie** has updated the handicap section.

• Sign on the 10th at Loch Side

Lorraine informed Council. On going discussion with Peter from the Aboyne Loch Caravan Park.

Fixture List

Up-dated and emailed to the ladies, Captain and Pro's day to be combined. Two dates still available for the Frances McColl Competition if not possible to combine with Captains' Day.

5. Reports

Captains Report

The ladies Locker Room is still to be completed due to a part delivery of lockers and a delay in the delivery of our desk from Oakland Furniture. I have telephoned CS Storage regarding the lockers numerous times and a resolution has been promised this week.

As of 4th June, we have not yet received a summary of monies due to Aboyne Golf Club from BBKS so cannot purchase outstanding items until we have confirmation of Vat returns.

The Ladies County Championship was held at Old Meldrum Golf Club and congratulations goes to Carmen Griffiths for picking up a Semi-Final Trophy.

The team of Maryla Sime, Lorraine Scott, Fenneke Walters-Sinke and Carmeen Eakin represented Aboyne Ladies in the Watt Duffus Trophy at Newburgh Golf Club on May 17th. Well done to Fenneke who won the best individual nett and winner of the Individual Handicap Trophy.

The much loved Swannies and Ladies Competition took place on Wednesday 26th May with the team of Nigel Sime and Maureen Craigie scoring a fabulous 45 points to win the competition ahead of Charles Scott and Sandra Wilson with 44 points. Thank you to Paul Panchaud for organising the draw and the handicaps.

As competition golf returns, the fixture list for the Ladies Section has been revised to accommodate as much of the Silver Ware scheduled for April and May as was possible.

The Ladies 3 Ball Team Open Event on June 3rd was cancelled due to lack of entries.

A sign up sheet has gone up on the Ladies Notice Board for Captains v Vice Captain Match on Friday June 25th @ 5.30pm.

The draws have been done for both the Hallen Foursomes and the McKay Cup and the entrants notified by email.

Well done to Judith McCaffery for achieving a Hole in One on the 14th hole and many thanks for kindly treating the Lady Members to a drink afterwards in the Clubhouse.

Competition Report

We are all pleased to, at last, experience some warm and sunny summer weather. Hopefully this will help see the course return soon to its usual excellent condition and will encourage even more lady members to participate in the Wednesday competitions. On average, there were 12 ladies from division 1 who played on Wednesday and 12 in division 2. On average, 5 ladies played in the 9-hole competition. This number may drop slightly in future as most of the evening players are now playing 18 holes.

The number of ladies playing on Saturday's are on average 8 in the 1st division and 8 in the 2nd division. These ladies consistently are playing in both Wednesday and Saturday.

It was a welcome return to summer greens and a counting competition on Wednesday 2nd June, with some impressive scores being posted. The Fun 4's competition last month was a great success with 10 teams participating in the even which was won by Maureen Wilson and Alison Reid with a score of 37 points."

Saturday the 5th June was the first round of the Club Championship which attracted 7 ladies. 2 ladies from the second division played extremely well, playing below par and have reduced their handicaps. Judith McCaffery had a nett 69, reducing her Handicap Index to 20.8 and Heather Smith had a nett 70, reducing her Handicap Index to 24.8. Seven ladies also played the SGL Medal, with Carmeen Eakin playing extremely well with a below par round of nett 66, reducing her Handicap Index to 15.5.

Handicap Secretary

Nothing to report

Treasurer

£130 collected for Ladies & Swannies match. £136.50 paid to Senior Section for lunches and prizes.

Locker Room Fund £9374.60 General Fund £2737.63 Cash to be banked 70.00

TOTAL £12,182.23

Friendlies Co-ordinator

With Aboyne still on a mix of temporary greens, Deeside offered to host our Friendly fixture.

Sadly the weather the previous weekend to the fixture was heavy rain. Deeside cancelled the match and it will not be re-scheduled.

Banchory too have cancelled, they are playing 'catch up' with their fixtures and moved their Club Championship to the day of our Friendly. Our match against Banchory will not be rescheduled either.

I have contacted Torphins to rearrange our postponed match giving 3 dates. I await their reply.

Dates are provisionally booked with the Pro shop and Sandy has kindly offered to return to the Club to serve our meal.

Opens Co-ordinator

Nothing to report

County Representative

County championship took place at Meldrum House

Well done to Carmen Griffiths narrowly beaten in the Semifinals2&1 to Rachel Polson. Rachel went on to beat Robyn Fowlie in the final.

Twenty teams took part in the Watt Duffus at Newburgh.

Well done to our Aboyne team.

Fenneke Wolters-Sinke won the individual handicap trophy nett score with an excellent nett par 72.

10. Council Update

Good feedback from the recovery of the course.

Encourage visitors to come and play and to use the Club House facilities.

11. Correspondence

No correspondence

12. A.O.C.B.

Website

Committee agreed that 2020/21 Minutes only to be displayed on the website. **Karen to copy** of the previous year's Minutes to be in a folder / USB.

Waste Bins/ Benches etc – when will they be returned to the course? – **Loraine** to ask

Flags – suggestion for second flag on the flag pole for position of hole - Loraine to action

Competition Cards -If marker not identified on their submission of their card request for card – if the card in completed correctly no disqualification – Captain agreed

13. Date of Next meeting

7th July 7pm

14. Meeting Closed 20.00